



MUHAMMAD UMER FAROOQ

Software Developer

ABOUT

Hi there, I'm a Software Developer. I love building and rebuilding open-source products.

I have experience in Full Stack software development, including Web, Mobile applications, Desktop applications, web scraping, web crawling, and API integrations, working on many projects. Beside all these I am also interested in deep learning, algorithm implementation, kernel, compilers, computer vision and Cryptography.

CONTACT

+92 315 5450266

umer@lablnet.com ↗

PORTFOLIO

lablnet.com ↗

github.com/lablnet ↗

[linkedin.com/in/lablnet](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lablnet) ↗

SKILLS

- Web Scraping
- PHP Frameworks
- PHP Applications
- HTML CSS
- Adobe XD
- NodeJS
- Electron JS
- WordPress
- jQuery
- Git
- ReactJS
- VueJS
- JavaScript
- Firebase, Neo4j
- Ant-Design
- Materialize CSS
- TypeScript
- Bash
- QA and Testing
- Python
- AWS
- Bootstrap
- MySQL, SQLite
- Dart
- Flutter
- Laravel

CERTIFICATES

- [Cryptography 1](#) ↗
- [Open-Source Software Development, Linux and Git Specialization](#) ↗
- [Web Application Technologies and Django](#) ↗
- [Programming for Everybody \(Getting started with Python\)](#) ↗

KEY CHARACTERISTICS

- Can work with Git or Other Version Control Systems
- Creative and out of the box solutions
- Understanding requirements effectively
- Solid written and verbal communicator

PROJECTS

[ALPHASOFTHUB ↗](#)

I started my own business, AlphaSoftHub (Private) Limited, on February 12, 2021. In this role, I serve as the lead developer for the company's various projects.

[RESOURCER ↗](#)

I developed an app that offers a platform for students at Riphah University to share and access study resources.

[ZEST FRAMEWORK ↗](#)

Zest is a PHP MVC framework designed for rapid application development, particularly for small to medium scale apps and APIs. It offers a simple, yet powerful solution for creating efficient and scalable applications.

[ALUMNI MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ↗](#)

Riphah International University offered me the opportunity to work on building an alumni management system for Riphah International University. The university will use this system to manage and connect with its alumni. I was excited to take on the project and help the university strengthen its relationship with its graduates.

[COVID-19 DASHBOARD AND PARSER ↗](#)

The Super-Fast COVID-19 Dashboard and parser is a tool designed to develop awareness among the public about the pandemic by visualizing data in a way that is easy for everyone to understand. It also serves as a resource for researchers and individuals looking to gather information for their own experiences and studies.

[FREELANCING ↗](#)

As a freelancer, I have had the privilege of working on a wide range of fascinating projects. This has allowed me to gain a wealth of experience and expertise in various fields, and has given me the opportunity to work with clients from all over the world. Overall, my experiences as a freelancer have been incredibly rewarding, and I have enjoyed the flexibility and autonomy that comes with this type of work.

EDUCATION

Riphah International University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Software Engineering

2020 – 2024 => **3.82 / 4.00**

Punjab College of Commerce

Intermediate, Computer Science

2017 – 2019 => **55%**

F.G Boys Public School Rawalpindi

Matriculation, Computer Science

2006 – 2017 => **65%**

HONORS AND AWARDS

PGC (C++) CODING HUNT COMPETITION

February 2019

Issued by **PGC**

PHP CERTIFICATE

February 2019

Issued by **PHPCLASSES**

PHP CERTIFICATE

October 2018

Issued by **PHPCLASSES**

PHP INNOVATION AWARD

February 2018

Issued by **PHPCLASSES**

RECOMMENDATIONS

LUCA VENEZIANO

+1 (860) 329-2988

luca@mennr.com

December 2022,

Muhammad has demonstrated a dedication to excellence in his work, consistently going above and beyond to ensure that our products are of the highest quality. He is highly organized and task oriented, and he is always eager to take on new challenges. Muhammad is an excellent problem solver, with the ability to quickly and accurately diagnose and resolve technical issues.

SAUD KHAN

+92 300 5034360

muhammad.saud@riphah.edu.pk

November 2022,

I have been supervising Umer for over six months on a large scale/complex web application project, during this time he has proven himself to be hardworking, tasks oriented and adaptable to stressful conditions. Umer's approach to software development is very mature and he has the special ability to convert complex tasks into the simpler ones. I found him devoted to his work and always keen to continue his intellectual growth. I have no doubt he can prove himself as a valuable asset for any team.

MANUEL LEMOS

+55 14 99806-8719

mlemos@icontem.com

November 2022,

Umer has been a very loyal and competent software developer that is always learning to become better in this profession.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer (Remote)

[Mennr](#)

Oct 2022 – Present

Skills: PHP Frameworks · PHP Applications · Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) · HTML5 · Adobe XD · NodeJS · Electron.js · Python (Programming Language) · MySQL · Vue.js · PHP

Web Developer (Islamabad)

[Riphah International University](#)

Oct 2022 – Present

Skills: Git · Team Leadership · HTML5 CSS3 · Vue.js · Tailwind CSS · JavaScript · PHP · Laravel

Chief Executive Officer (Rawalpindi)

[AlphaSoftHub](#)

Feb 2021 – Present

Skills: Git · TypeScript · Python (Programming Language) · Amazon Web Services (AWS) · Bootstrap · MySQL · SQLite · Firebase · Flutter · Dart · HTML5 CSS3 · Vue.js · Tailwind CSS · JavaScript · PHP

Senior Web Developer (Rawalpindi)

[Overstep Services](#)

Nov 2019 – Feb 2020

Skills: jQuery · Git · Python (Programming Language) · Bootstrap · MySQL · Vue.js · PHP · Laravel · Bootstrap, CSS3, HTML5

Web Developer (Remote)

[SpendBTC](#)

June 2019 – Sept 2019

Skills: WordPress · jQuery · HTML3 CSS3 · Bootstrap · MySQL · JavaScript · PHP

Professional Freelancer (Remote)

[Upwork](#)

Dec 2020 – Present

Skills: Software Development · jQuery · Git · React.js · Ant-Design · Materialize CSS · TypeScript · Web Scrapping · Bash · Software Quality Assurance · Python (Programming Language) · Bootstrap · MySQL · Firebase · HTML5 CSS3 · Vue.js · Tailwind CSS · JavaScript · PHP · CodeIgniter · Laravel